
	Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2011 08:43 AM 
To: Thomas_E._Donilon 	  

Brooke_D_Anderson 	 

Prem_G._Kumar 	 
W; Sherman, Wendy R 
Cc: 
Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY 

Flournoy, Michele A HON OSD POLICY 
; Kelly_E._Magsamen 

Miller, James HON OSD POLICY 
Kelly, John LtGen SD 

Denis_R._McDonough 

; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Patterson, Anne 
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RELEASE IN PART 
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Thursday, November 24, 2011 9:57 AM 
H 
Fw: SecDef-Tantawi Call Readout 

Fyi. 
will confirm call and talk about it in generic terms. 

Jeremy says they 1.4(D) 

B1 

Kristie_A._Canegalld 	 
	 Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 

	 Gortney, William VADM JCS DJS 

Subject: SecDef-Tantawi Call Readout 

B6 

D) 

B) 

Please find a readout of the SD-Tantawi call below prepared by 
minutes long and cordial overall. SD hit all the key points in the script. 

The call was roughly 20 
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*** 

1.4( 
B1 
1.4( 
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1.4 
B1 
1.4 

- End readout - 
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